TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING
November 13, 2018

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING: 2019 TOWN BUDGET

1.

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

6:15PM

6:30PM

Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss comment or take action at the meeting on any issue
raised by public comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to staff to obtain additional

information and report back to the Board as appropriate.

CONSENT AGENDA
Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 16, 2018

REPORTS
Mayor
Trustees
Town Administrator
Chief of Police
a. Home Security Funding
E. Town Treasurer

oWy

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Budget Policy and Reserve Policy Presentation — no action

OLD BUSINESS
A. No Old Business

NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution #10, Series 2018 — 2019 Town Budget
B. Resolution #11, Series 2018 — Funding Financial Accounts
C. 2019 Dispatch Service Agreement with Arapahoe County
D. Set Special Meeting for December 11, 2019

10. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Champion

Mr. McCrumb

Mr. Tempas
Mr. Tempas
Chief Cottrell
Mr. McCrumb



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

October 16, 2018

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Bill Dotson, Gale
Christy, Gary Miles, and Roy Palmer

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Bret Cottrell, and Brent
Kaslon

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: The agenda was approved without change.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jared Hamilton, 7 Fairway Lane, reported to the Trustees his observations of
and since the opening of the Country Club’s pickleball courts. On six separate occasions Mr.
Hamilton measured decibel readings above the limit outlined in the Colorado noise ordinance.

He has reached out to the Club for a follow up meeting and is awaiting a response. Mr. Hamilton
informed the Trustees that he and his neighbors may follow up with the Town in the future
requesting intervention. He also presented several examples of how the construction or operation
of the pickleball courts was cited by prospective buyers of 9 Fairway as a reason not to proceed
with an offer.

John Robb, 29 Brookhaven Lane/701 S Watson Lane, expressed his concern that Trustee Bill #6
prohibiting roosters and swine might set a precedence further limiting his ability to take
advantage of the Agricultural zoning of his Watson property.

CONSENT AGENDA: The consent agenda was approved as presented.

REPORTS:
A. Mayor Champion updated the Trustees on his meeting with the Columbine Country Club’s

President and new Manager.

B. There were no Trustee reports.

C. The Town Administrator presented the attached report. He also reviewed the status of 2018
road construction projects and of the Willowcroft Manor SIA completion.

D. Chief Cottrell presented the attached report. He also reported on the results of a cut-through
survey conducted on Wilder Lane. Chief Cottrell presented his request for 2 new cars in
2019.

E. The Town Treasurer presented the attached financials.

DISCUSSION ITEMS: Mr. Tempas presented the Trustees with the 2019 Town Budget for their review
and discussion. Topics discussed in depth included the Police Department request for two
vehicles in 2019, instead of one, the request for funding of a Master Plan survey and outreach
initiative, and the Columbine Country Club’s request for support of the 4™ of July fireworks.

Mr. McCrumb presented the Trustees with three drafts of finance policy for their review. The
purchasing, procurement, and investment policies will be placed on a future agenda for
consideration.



Board of Trustees
October 16, 2018
Minutes

Page 2

OLD BUSINESS: Resolution #9, Series 2018 — Town Goals: Mr. McCrumb presented the Trustees
with a draft of the goals reflecting changes discussed at the September meeting.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Boyle, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #9, Series 2018

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Bill #6, Series 2018 ~Rooster/Swine Ban: Mr. Schiller presented the
Trustees with the ordinance banning the keeping of roosters or swine in the Town. The Trustees
discussed the need for a six month compliance period, and instead proposed 30 days.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved on 1* reading Trustee Bill #6, Series with
a 30 day compliance period.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board of Trustees unanimously set a public hearing to consider Trustee Bill #6,
2018 for Tuesday, January 15,2019 at 6:15 p.m.

Cancel Regular Meetings, Set Special Meeting and Public Hearing: Mr. McCrumb presented
to the Trustees the need to push the November meeting one week forward to accommodate the
Thanksgiving holiday.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Palmer, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved moving the November meeting to
November 13, 2018.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Boyle, the
Board of Trustees unanimously set a public hearing to consider the 2019 Town
Budget for Tuesday, November 13, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Miles, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 8:57 p.m. to discuss personnel
matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402-(4)(f).

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered 1o be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



Department

Serving Bow Mar

2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org

(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

November 2018
Full Time Positions 6of 6
Part Time Positions 20f2
Regular / PTO hours 920/65
OT hours worked 6.5
Off Duty 3

Statistics Report:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec SUM

Total 46 43 36 29 42 67 56 | 168 55 33 569
SPEEDING 20 12 14 6 8 13 16 26 20 20 155
PARKING 4 4 2 3 18 33 22 13 6 3 108
INSURANCE 0 5 2 4 1 4 2 3 2 2 25
FAILTO

STOP 13 19 7 3 10 9 4 0 5 4 74
OTHER 9 3 11 13 5 8 12 | 120 22 4 207
Ccv

SUMMONS 26 30 22 13 31 48 34 | 148 43 14 409
BM

SUMMONS 20 13 14 16 11 19 22 14 12 19 167
Discussion:

Video home security systems.



Investigations Update:

ant Date Call Number Situation Reported Location City Division Assignment

18-10- Theft from Motor Columbine

r08:24:00 Cv2018-0001972 Vehicle 16 Arabian PI Valley CVPD Investigations

18-10- Theft from Motor Columbine

r10:44:00 CV2018-0001957  Vehicle 1 Arabian PI Valley CVPD Investigations

18-10- Theft from Motor Columbine

r09:45:00 CV2018-0001807  Vehicle 45 Willowcroft Dr Valley CVPD Investigations

18-10-

102:46:00 BM2018-0000733 INFORMATION IP 5100 W Wagontrail Rd  Bow Mar CVPD Investigations

18-10-

r2:11:00 BM2018-0000724 Theft 5350 Ridge Trl Bow Mar  CVPD Investigations

18-10-

r06:36:00 BM2018-0000718 Trespass to Vehicle 4490 Longhorn Bow Mar  CVPD Investigations
Discussion:

Problem Type Summary

10:36 AM 11/7/2018
Data Source: Data Warehouse

ency: ACSO

rision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
y Range: Date From 10/1/2018 To 10/31/2018

EhalGi + Calls canceled before first unit assigned

« Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format | export

Priority Description
1 P1 In Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
P4 Police Details
P5 On View

P6 Phone

P7 Dispatch

=1l |




8 P8 CAD Test Record

9 P9 Call on Hold

Priority
3 4 5 6

|
x

Problem Type 1 9 Total

HANGUP IP

I8 12

ANDONED VEHICLE IP#*

CIDENT ALERT IP

mal Call 1 1

IMAL CALL IP* 11 11

ault

IST TO OTHER AGENCY 1P

0 Theft

TO THEFT IP

rglary

elary Attempt

RGLARY ATTEMPT IP

RGLARY IP

=

SINESS ALARM IP 1

SINESS CHECK IP*

NCEL RUNAWAY IP

Id Abuse

ILD ABUSE IP

s
1%

1ZEN ASSIST IP

NFORCEMENT IP*

minal Imperson |

IMINAL IMPERSONATION IP

minal Mischiel

IMINAL MISCHIEF IP

minal Tampering

IMINAL TAMPERING IP

AD ON ARRIVAL IP

turbance Physical

vITURBANCE PHYSICAL IP

turbance Verbal

sTURBANCE VERBAL IP

nestic Violence Ph

MESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP

1estic Violence Verbal

MESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP

12 Violation

UG VIOLATION IP

UNK SUBJECT 1P

UND PERSON IP

UND PROPERTY IP*

1=

< CHECK IP* 27

ntity Theft

NTITY THEFT IP

'OUNDED VEHICLE 1P

{ORMATION IP 12 12

iry Accident

URY ACCIDENT IP

IMIDATING A WITNESS IP




NACING IP
NTALSUBJECT IP
FOR DEPUTY IP
» CHILD 1P

ising Person

sSING PERSON IP

STRUCTION IP

OR INVESTIGATION 1P

EN GARAGE DOOR 1P*
ERSIZED VEHICLE IP*
IRKING COMPLAINT IP*

perty Accident

JPERTY ACCIDENT IP

FFING VEHICLE IP*

COVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
COVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
DI REPORT IP

POSSESSED VEHICLE IP
training Order Vio

STRAINING ORDER VIO IP

1away
NAWAY IP
.ECTIVE ENFORCEMENT IP*
Assault
L ASSAULT IP
5

1S FIRED 1P
CIDE ATTEMPT IP
CIDE COMPLETED 1P
CIDE THREAT IP
SPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
picious Person
PICIOUS PERSON IP
picious Vehicle
sPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
ft
2ft from Motor Vehicle
EFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
EFT IP
AFFIC ARREST IP
flic Complaint
AFFIC COMPLAINT IP
AFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
AFFIC STOP IP
ANSPORT IP
spass to Property
spass to Vehicle

» ASS TO PROPERTY IP

ASS TO VEHICLE IP

KNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
LAWFUL ACTS IP
vanted Subject
WANTED SUBJECT IP
HICLE LOCKOUT IP

RRANT ARREST IP

RRANT PICKUP IP
apons Yiolation
LAPONS VIOLATION IP
LLFARE CHECK IP

13 13

16 16

] 3

1 1

3 3
4

3 3
1 1

12 12
. 7

1 1

- 5

1 1

1 i)

1 1

58 58
1 1

1 1

1 1

2 2

4 4




NING 1P

Total

104

62

197

Go Back [ Close




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

ColumbineValley

o

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 13, 2018

Introduction of Finance Policies — Part 2

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator; Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

In an effort to communicate and clarify the practices of the Town
related to financial functions, several policies are being drafted for
Trustee consideration. These policies include:

Purchasing (introduced in October)

Emergency Procurement (introduced in October)
Investment (introduced in October)

Budget (introduced tonight)

Reserve (introduced tonight)

Budget Policy Draft
Reserve/Fund Balance Policy Draft

No action is required at this time. Please review these policies and
forward initial questions or comments to staff.



JKSﬁfhmbineVallev

Colorado ~

Budgeting Policy

Organizational Department: Administration/Financial
Document Type: Policy
Effective Date: TBD 2019

PURPOSE

‘The Budgeting policy is intended to provide guidelines for the preparation of the annual
Town Budget and management of Town’s financial matters. This policy should be
reviewed annually and updated as necessary and should also be included with the
presentation of the Town’s annual budget.

SCOPE

The Town of Columbine Valley prepares its budget on a calendar year basis as required by
state statute. This policy outlines the processes including revenue forecasting, fund use
planning (through the Capital Improvement Program), budget requests, drafting of the
budget and budget approval.

POLICY, PROCESS. PROCEDURE, or STANDARD
The Town Treasurer, Administrator, Board of Trustees, and all other involved parties shall
adhere to the following policies:

I.  The budgeting process shall be continuous over the course of the year, with the
Town Treasurer and appropriate staff monitoring activity throughout.

II.  The Town shall maintain one general fund, an operating reserve, capital reserve,
Conservation Trust Fund, Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund, and an
Impact Fee fund.

III.  Revenue forecasting the year’s budget. This includes anticipated taxes, permits and
fines, and intergovernmental sources of revenue as well as expenditures relating to
public safety, administration, public works, planning and zoning, sanitation, and the
general reserve.

Ongoing sources of revenue are as follows:

Property taxes

Specific ownership tax (collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles)
Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fee

Cable television

Permits fees

Fines

Intergovernmental revenues

Interest



IV.

VI

"Ké“glolflmbincv alley

Colorado

e Other including small receipts

The budget must be balanced or show a revenue surplus. "Balanced budget" is
defined as a balance between total estimated expenditures and total anticipated revenues,
including surpluses. This means that the appropriated expenditures cannot exceed the
sum of the revenues and beginning fund balance. The Town of Columbine Valley's
definition of a "Balanced Budget" does comply with the statutory requirements for
the State of Colorado located in C.R.S. 29-1-103 (2).

The Town'’s annual budget shall be prepared using a modified accrual basis of
accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when they become both measurable
and available, meaning the amount of the transaction can be determined and
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period.

The Town’s ongoing commitments for expenditures are as follows:

o Public safety—Police protection and municipal court activity

e Sanitation—Trash removal

¢ Public Works—Town street and property maintenance

» Administration—Town office expenses including election, publication, legal, and
other costs

e Planning & Zoning—Town development expenses

The budget preparation process begins with the Board of Trustees established goals
and objectives, which are set/reviewed at an annual retreat.

In the spring, typically between February and April, the staff prepares and the Board
of Trustees adopts a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) which considers the
capital and maintenance needs of the town for the ensuing ten years and beyond.

In July, the Town Treasurer prepares an initial draft budget for the following year,
considering historical information and a projection of the current year’s activity
based upon the first six months of actual activity. This draft is distributed Town staff
to be used as a guiding document as they prepare their budget requests.

Also in July, Town staff develops budget requests for their

departments/functions. Each department must have their budget requests including
operational, technology, development/education and other expenditure
considerations, submitted by the first week of August to the Town Treasurer and the
Town Administrator.

The Town Treasurer then compiles the documents and prepares them for the
individual budget meetings between Town staff and Trustees/commissioners; these
meetings usually take place early in the month of August. Upon conclusion of the



VII.

VIII.

-’;((szﬂlmbinewncy

Colorado

meetings, decisions are made about what will be included in the Proposed

Budget. The Proposed Budget is submitted to the Town Board of Trustees for initial
review no later than the third Tuesday in September with work sessions as requested-
and determined necessary by the Board following the submittal.

Taxpayers (i.e. Town residents) shall be involved in the budgeting process with the
Town utilizing its website, public notices, and other communications avenues to
encourage participation. The Town'’s proposed budget is a matter of public record
and is open to the public for inspection. At a minimum, one public hearing is held on
the proposed budget, typically in conjunction with the Board of Trustees November
meeting. Appropriate notice of the time and place of the hearing is placed in a
newspaper of general circulation.

In accordance with state statutes, on or before the fifteenth (15th) day of December,
the Town Board of Trustees shall adopt by resolution or ordinance a balanced budget
for the ensuing year. The Board appropriates sums of money, as it deems necessary,
to defray all expenditures.

RELATED POLICIES, PROCESSES, PROCEDURES, and/or STANDARDS

See section IVA titled “Budgeting Process” in the Town’s Standard Operating Procedures
document located on the Administrative (E:) drive. Also, refer to the Town websites
financial section available here: http://www.columbinevalley.org/budgets-finances/

Policy Owner Title/Name: Town Administrator, J.D. McCrumb
Policy Review By: Town Administrator
Last Review Date: TBD



:ﬁng;mbMe\f" alley

Colorado ~

Reserve/Fund Balance Policy

Organizational Department: Administration/Financial
Document Type: Policy
Effective Date: November 1, 2018

PURPQOSE

A top priority of the Board of Trustees is to maintain the fiscal health of the Town.
Revenue projections are conservative and expenditures are closely monitored. In stable
economic times, the combination of these two strategies leads to the revenue collections
higher than actual expenditures. The accumulation of these reserves protects the Town
from uncontrollable increases in expenditures or unforeseen reductions in revenue, or a
combination of the two. It also allows for the prudent financing of capital construction and
replacement projects. This policy establishes appropriate levels of reserves, or fund
balances, for each fund within the Town’s operations, recognizing the unique needs and
differing situations for the various funds.

SCOPE

The Town of Columbine Valley maintains an operating reserve, capital reserves,
Conservation Trust Fund, Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund, Wild Plum
impact fee fund.

POLICY, PROCESS, PROCEDURE, or STANDARD

Operating Reserves are set aside to guard against service disruption in the event of
unexpected revenue shortfalls or unanticipated one-time expenditures. Reserves are
accumulated and maintained to provide stability and flexibility to respond to unexpected
adversity and/or opportunities.

Operating Reserve Policy
While the minimum operating reserve fund balance is set at 25% of current operating
expenditures, the targeted general fund reserve fund balance will be at 40% of current
operating expenditures. This higher target is in recognition of:
e the General Fund’s reliance on revenue sources that are subject to fluctuations (sales
and use taxes);
e the General Fund’s exposure to unexpected and significant one-time expenditure
outlays (transfers to the Capital Projects Reserves, mid-year changes to operations,
disasters, etc.).

The use of Operating reserves will be limited to addressing unanticipated, non-recurring
needs. Reserves shall not normally be used for recurring annual operating expenditures.

Reserves may be used to fund non-recurring projects expenditures or non-recurring
operations of the Town as determined by the Board of Trustees. Use of reserves



Town of

"%(C olumbineValley

Colorado -

below 40% of current operating expenditures requires authorization from the Board
of Trustees.

Reserves may be used to provide the Town time to restructure operations (as might
be required in an economic downturn), but such use will only take place in the
context of a long-term financial plan.

In the event reserves are used resulting in an unrestricted fund balance below the 25%
minimum, a plan will be developed to replenish the reserves as quickly as reasonably
possible and presented as part of a long-term financial plan. Methods of replenishing fund
balance may include the use of non-recurring revenue, year-end surpluses, and, if legally
permissible, excess resources from other funds.

Capital Reserves help fund capital improvements identified in the Capital Improvement
Program (CIP). The CIP includes major improvements, street/infrastructure maintenance,
and equipment for general government purposes including public works projects, building
construction and improvements, the improvement or acquisition of lands for parks and
trails, technology, and capital equipment. This fund can be spent to a $0 balance annually.

Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits.
Columbine Valley is one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties, and special recreation
districts to receive a portion of these funds. Distribution is based on population. The use of
these funds is restricted to park and recreation spending. This fund can be spent to a $0
balance annually.

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund was established in 2005 to receive a
portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe County to provide funding for local open
space projects. This fund is generally available for the purchase and maintenance of new
open space lands within the municipality. This fund can be spent to a $0 balance annually.

'Wild Plum Impact Fee Fund collects and holds impact fees assessed on all lots in the Wild
Plum development at the rate of $12,700 per lot. These funds will be held for future
expenses relating to public works, public safety and administrative impacts of the Wild
Plum development. This fund can be spent to a $0 balance annually.

RELATED POLICIES, PROCESSES, PROCEDURES, and/or STANDARDS
See Budget Policy, and Capital Improvement Program

Policy Owner Title/Name: Town Administrator, J.D. McCrumb
Policy Review By: Town Administrator
Last Review Date: TBD



Town of

#aColumbineValley
Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

Date: November 13, 2018

Title: 2019 Town Budget

Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Prepared By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Background: This is the final draft of the 2019 Town Budget presented for

consideration and action.

Attachments: Resolution #10, Series of 2018
2019 Draft Town Budget
Recommended Motion: “I move to approve Resolution #10, Series of 2018 the 2019 Town

Budget as presented.”



RESOLUTION NO. 10 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2018 TRUSTEE GARY MILES

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY 2019, AND
ENDING ON THE 31" DAY OF DECEMBER 2019

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, has
appointed Jeffery J. Tempas to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at
the proper time; and

WHEREAS, Jeffery J. Tempas submitted a proposed budget to the governing body on
November 13, 2018, for its consideration; and

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law,
said budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public hearing was
held on November 13, 2018, and interested taxpayers were given the opportunity to file or
register any objections to said proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, after considering comments obtained at the Public Hearing and after making
adjustments, the Board of Trustees on November 13, 2018, approved and adopted the Town of
Columbine Valley, Colorado 2019 Budget.

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases
were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO:

Section L. That total general fund expenditures expected to be incurred during 2019 detailed
by category, are as follows:

Operating Budget $
General Reserves

Arapahoe County Open Space Expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Total s

Reference is hereby made to the Columbine Valley, Colorado 2019 Budget attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Page 1 of 2



Section II.  That estimated general fund revenues to cover each expenditure are as follows:

Operations and Intergovernmental Revenue $
Property Tax Mill Levy
Transfers from Reserves
Total $

Reference is hereby made to the Columbine Valley, Colorado 2019 Budget attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Section III. That the Budget as submitted, amended and herein above summarized by fund, is
approved and adopted as the Budget of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado for the
calendar year 2019, and made part of the public records of the Town.

Section IV.  That the Board of Trustees, by resolution, is hereby authorized to transfer any
unexpended balance of any of the above named funds to any of the other funds or to the reserve
funds.

Section V. That all of the revenues generated in the 2019 Budget are hereby appropriated
from the revenues of each fund type, for the purposes stated.

Section VI.  That should any section, clause, sentence, part of portion of this ordinance be
adjudged by any Court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part or portion declared as
such by the Court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section VII.  Any and all resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith are to
the extent such conflict or inconsistency hereby repealed; provided however, that the repeal of
any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any Resolution
heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this 13™
day of November, 2018.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Richard Champion, Mayor

Published: December , 2018 in the Littleton Independent Newspaper

Page 2 of 2



Town of Columbine Valley
2019 Budget
Narrative Portion

December 11, 2018
The 2019 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting

The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General Information

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipts.

Sources of revenues are explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town, Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others.

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

»  Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
Sanitation — Trash removal

Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

. & @

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2) a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval.



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$370,779

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2019 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $370,779
2. Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $441,794
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $387,807

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1* calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2017 to 2018) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2018 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2" calculation is based upon the 2017 mill levy times the 2018 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3" calculation is based upon the 2017 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2017 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $23.819

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2019 reflects virtually no increase from the projected
revenue for 2018.

Sales & Use Tax - $695,500

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home
construction. The 2019 Budget provides for the construction of twenty-eight (28) new homes. Eight in one
continuing development begun 2016 and twenty in the new Wild Plum Farm development which will begin
in 2019. The 2019 Budget also anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $5 million, generating
$75,000 in sales taxes. Other sales taxes are estimated to be virtually the same as the 2018 projected levels.

Utility Franchise Fee - $46,000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town.
These fees are expected to increase modestly over the next few years largely as a result of additional new
homes in the Town.

2



Cable TV - $32.000

The Town has granted non-exclusive ten-year cable franchises covering all of Columbine Valley to two
separate cable tv providers. The agreements expire in 2026 and 2027, unless renewed or extended. Each
agreement stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable
operator. Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services and
additional home construction. Our budget has increased modestly to project the impact of additional new
home construction.

Permits Fees - $355.000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of twenty-eight (28) new homes in
2019 and remodeling activity similar to 2018.

Fines - $75,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2019 revenues will remain similar to our current projection for 2018. These
amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets within the Town of Bow Mar (‘Bow

Mar”).

Intergovernmental Revenues

Bow Mar Public Safety IGA

Effective January 1, 2019, the Town has renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and prior agreements and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $276,530 in 2018 and will pay $285,102 for 2019, The payments for 2018 and 2019 are
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2017, and none is projected for 2018.

Bow Mar Building Department IGA

Effective in January I, 2019, the Town has renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a
two year term to provide certain administrative services associated with their building department
functions. The fee for these services was $40,000 in 2017 and 2018. The fee for 2019 and 2020 will be

$25,000 per year.

Other

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

e  State Highway Users Tax — 2018 projection is $44,000; 2019 budget is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2018 projection is $12,000; 2019 budget is $12,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2018 projection is $100; 2019 budget is $800
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2018 projection is $6,000; 2019 budget is $6,000

Interest - $28,500
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2019 is an average of $1,150,000 at an estimated
weighted interest rate of 2.48%.

Other - $27.500
Other revenues include a projected grant of $25,000 to assist in the upgrade of police radios and other small
receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year.

LIS



Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $696,000

Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and two part-time police officers in 2019 to accommodate its
expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits, uniforms, training,
vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are projected to remain at the
projected 2018 level. Since 2008 the Town has been subject to an annual charge from Arapahoe County
for providing dispatch and other services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost to the
Town. The annual charge was $26,380 in 2017 and has increased to $28,869 in 2018 and 2019.

Sanitation - $84,000

The Town contracts with Republic Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2017 is for a
three year term with a 3% annual increase beginning in 2018. This overall fee has increased in recent years
as a result of new home construction in the Town.

Administration - $722.000
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as

follows:

2018 2019
e Town office salaries and benefits 41.9% 45.0%
e Legal, accounting and audit 11.9% 9.5%
* [nsurance 4.6% 4.2%
» Building inspection fees 22.9% 22.1%
* Town Hall maintenance and utilities 6.1% 3.8%
s  Other 12.6% 15.4%

Office salaries include three full-time and one part-time employees and 25% of the Public Works Director’s
salary. Included in benefits are the cost of health insurance and a pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2019 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $750 per month for services, We anticipate
replacing the current Treasurer (retiring) with a part-time Finance Director included as the part-time
employees noted above. We incurred a modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2018
due to the continuing integration of several recently expanded reporting requirements. We expect this fee
to remain the same in 2019,

Insurance costs, including health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2019. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is Pinnacol
Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2019
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned twenty-eight (28) new homes to be constructed in 2019.

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning

supplies.



Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, computer expenses and
community functions (shredding event, summer concert series, 4™ of July festivities).

Planning & Zoning - $67,500

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2019 takes into account the
current development activity (two active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town.

Public Works - $194.500

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
We have budgeted $100,000 towards general street maintenance for 2019. The Town has also determined
to continue to handle snow removal services internally, relying on our full-time public works manager and
additional part-time help, as necessary. Our public works manager will also devote time to property
maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are contracted from the City of
Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Impact fees WPF — Receipts - $254.000 and expenditures - $-0-

This new fund is being established for 2019 to collect and hold impact fees assessed on all lots in the Wild
Plum Farm development at the rate of $12,700 per lot. These funds will be held for future expenditures
relating to items resulting from the ‘impact’ of this new development.

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund — Receipts - $36,000 and expenditures - $12.000

This fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe County in
2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for the purchase
and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds have become
significant, the Town Trustees are actively identifying and pursue projects which will be appropriate for
these funds. In 2018 the Town participated in the Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement project at a cost of
$7,500 by acquiring one acre-foot of water. Our 2019 projected expense is to fund a study to determine
potential projects for these funds.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6,000 and expenditures - $6.000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall. In 2019 we will
continue to maintain the park area in front of the Town Hall.

Capital Reserves — Receipts - $500,000 and expenditures — 219,500

This reserve fund was established in 2018 with a transfer of $500,000 from the General Fund Reserve
balance. Expenditures from this reserve were $108,000 in 2018, The 2019 receipt is an additional transfer
from our General Fund Reserve. Expenditures for 2019 include two new police vehicles ($90,000),
upgraded police radios to meet current standards ($52,000), drainage improvements in the north end of the
Town ($55,000) and other miscellaneous expenditures ($22,500).




Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2018 were $1,556,437. Activity for 2018 and 2019 is
expected to increase the reserve balance to $1,859,643 including unrestricted reserves of $453,008. A
desirable unrestricted reserve balance is an amount equal to one year’s budgeted recurring operating
expenditures, or approximately $1,650,000, which will require continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to

control operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

2019 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY
General Fund Activity
Revenues
Operating $ 2,029,000
From Reserve - $ 2,029,000
Expenditures
Operating $ 1,764,000
To Reserve 265,000 2,029,000
Reserve Activity
Additions
2019 Budget (Above) $ 265,000
Impact fees WPF $ 254,000
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 36,000
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 $ 561,000
Expenditures
2019 Budget (Above) -
Capital Expenditures 219,500
Major Capital Projects -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 12,000
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 237,500
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves 323,500
Reserves at Beginning of Year 1,536,143
Reserves at End of Year $ 1,859,643




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

General Fund Revenues & Expenditures
2019 Budget

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees

Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines

Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar Police
Town of Bow Mar Admin
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment

Interest

Other

From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund
Impact fees WPF

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback

Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures
To General Fund
Capital Expenditures

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase {Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget  Projected Budget
2017 2018 2018 2019
S 328,363 348,058 348,058 370,779
28,145 23,612 22,812 23,819
645,017 681,500 480,000 695,500
46,319 46,000 45,000 46,000
34,394 31,000 30,000 32,000
329,408 320,000 205,000 355,000
71,077 65,000 75,000 75,000
268,216 276,530 276,530 285,102
40,000 40,000 40,000 25,000
45,981 46,000 44,000 46,000
13,092 12,000 12,000 12,000
5,843 6,000 6,000 6,000
- 800 100 800
17,751 15,500 21,000 28,500
15127 2,000 16,500 27,500
- - 26,617 -
$1,888,734 1,914,000 1,648,617 2,029,000
$ 620,549 684,500 648,617 696,000
76,924 84,000 81,000 84,000
614,884 627,500 647,500 722,000
45,380 69,000 69,000 67,500
475,379 315,000 202,500 194,500
55,618 134,000 2 265,000
$1,888,734 1,914,000 1,648,617 2,029,000
S 55,618 134,000 = 265,000
254,000
33,238 33,000 35,823 36,000
6,724 6,000 6,000 6,000
$ 95580 $173,000 S 41,823 S 561,000
- - 26,617 -
49,757 - 8,000 218,500
- 7,500 7,500 12,000
6,000 20,000 20,000 6,000
55,757 27,500 62,117 237,500
39,823 145,500 (20,294) 323,500
1,516,614 1,556,437 1,556,437 1,536,143
$1,556,437 1,701,937 1,536,143 1,859,643




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2019 Budget

Public Safety
Cruiser Gas, Oil and Maintenance
Cruiser Insurance
Salaries
FFPA Pension
Health Insurance
Workers Comp Insurance
Uniforms
Educalion and Training
Supplies and Other
Arapahoe County dispalch fees
Municipal Court Judge
Municipal Court Legal
Municipal Court Supplies
Municipal Court Administration

Administration
Advertising
Legal
Accounting and Audit
Building Inspection
Building Maintenance and Utilities
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Health Insurance
Pension
Telephone
Printing and Supplies
Insurance and Bonds
Education and Training
Community Functions
Miscellanecus
Master plan/survey
County Treasurer's Fees
Computer Expense
Election Expense
Dues and Publications

Public Works
Street and Gutler Maintenance
Snow Removal
Striping
Signs Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Other Drainage/Water
Street Cleaning
Street Lighting
Ground and Other Maintenance

QOther MaintenancefHomeowner Funds

NPDES Expense
Salary
Professional Fees

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2017 2018 2018 2019
$ 26,179 30,000 27,000 30,000
4,876 7,000 6,500 7,000
385,482 415,000 400,000 430,000
40,626 41,500 40,000 43,000
36,124 45,000 40,000 52,000
16,493 28,000 25,000 28,000
5,571 11,000 8,000 8,000
3,630 9,000 5,000 9,000
24,799 26,631 25,748 17,631
26,380 28,869 28,869 28,869
8,250 9,000 9,000 9,000
24,889 27,500 27,500 27,500
1,875 2,000 2,000 2,000
1,375 4,000 4,000 4,000
$ 620,549 684,500 648,617 696,000
§ 527 500 500 500
46,523 48,000 45,000 48,000
26,500 26,500 24,500 20,500
143,515 144,000 190,000 159,750
43,572 37,999 30,485 27,250
184,737 195,000 190,000 254,000
19,222 20,000 20,000 24,000
38,285 36,000 36,000 32,000
11,424 12,000 12,000 15,000
4,287 6,000 4,800 5,000
11,067 10,000 9,000 10,000
23,773 29,000 25,000 30,000
- 5,000 - 5,500
- 15,500 10,000 36,500
43,400 12,500 22,500 12,492
13,000
3,287 3,481 3,480 3,708
9,153 16,500 16,520 17,000
- 2,000 - -
5,612 7,520 7,715 7,800
5 614,884 627,500 647,500 722,000
$402,368 225000 125000 100,000
2,798 8,000 8,000 2,000
2,628 3,000 3,000 1,000
2,293 3,000 3,000 1,000
3,580 3,500 3,500 1,500
12,370 3,000 3,000 5,000
- 7,500 2,500 2,000
12,393 2,000 2,000 15,000
877 15,000 15,000 3,500
10,000 19,000 13,500 9,000
4,524 5,000 5,500 5,000
15,528 14,500 10,000 42,000
6,020 6,500 8,500 7,500
5475379 315000 202,500 194,500




€v9'658°L  00S'10S'Z 000'6Z8'Cc €vL'9eS’L  219'8¥0'z  £29'€9l'z  JE¥'9SS'L § SBAIBS3Y [B10)

800'¢SY 000'¥92'C 000'620'C 800'889 L19'8¥0'C 000229t SZo'vLL'L S9AI9SDY pajol)salun

GEQ'O0¥'L  00G'2€T 000'96. geL'sye €28'1L¥S FAR MR

8/8'CLy 00021 000'9¢ 8/8'68¢ 00S'2 £28'G¢ GGG'L9E aoedg uadQ asoyedely

G68'6 000'0 000'9 568'6 00002 000'9 G6R'CT }snJ| UoBAIBSUOD

000'¥52 - 000'¥ST - ddM s289} Joedw|

005'2/9 005612 000'005 000'26¢ 000801 000'00S sanesal elden

29g'9s - = 29¢£'9S . - FASIo s [ saA1asal Aouablawg

wm?.mmow__ Pajolllsay
6102 6L0Z 6102 8102 8102 810z 2102
aoue|eg sasealdo Sasealduy| wucm_mm Sasealda( Sa5EaIIU| douejeg
pajaafolg yo3png yo3png pawalosd parelold pajdslolyg

jabpng 6L02
[1e}2Qg JUN0IDY DAIBSIY

ATTIVA INIGIANTOD 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail
2019 Budget

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2017 2018 2018 2019

Capital Expenditures
Public Safety

Vehicle $ 41,007 90,000

APX Radio upgrade 52,000
Administration

Emergency generator 8,750

Server 8,000
Public Works

Lightpole replacement 8,000 8,000

Village Drainage improvements 55,000

Other 6,500

$ 49,757 - 8,000 219,500

Major Capital Projects

$ - -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Expenditures
Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement S - 7,500 7,500
Master plan public outreach 12,000
Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement ) - 7,500 7,500 12,000

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks S 6,000 20,000 20,000 6,000




Irr 000’9 000'9 Svo'e 0o0'a vZL'o 8ro'g are’9 92’9 116’9 108'9 LI6'S GrL's pundjsniy uoneaasuog
1rr ooo'sg £28'sE £28'SE 000'Ee BET'EE LEL'EE £62'L2 Z1z'az 0L0'EZ zZ20'se gle'ee \8Z'6Z ¥oeqaseys aoedg uadp Auno) soyedery
I 000'vse AdM 599} 1oedw)

- - 000'6Z0'Z  000'ZZ9'L  OS1'08L'L  O0OO'WLE' PElBBR'L  L¥Z'S6B'L 6229091 9vD'Z9E'L  66B'HOZ'L 625°E92L GELEETL  SESOOL'L

SOIOWY MSZ LNYHO 1ONI- LFF 006'4Z 005'91L 12461 0002 1Z1'51 BSE'PL ¥56'SZ 165'LT £68'6 8v6'8 LZL0L Z90'L B0
ArT 005'8Z 000’12 181'51 005'SL 1SLLL £59'9 £60'Z Fs'L ¥ro'z SOL'Y 9612 096'EZ isasa

T 008 001 (¥ 008 - 17 968 £F9 $69 299 ot 188 uatuuooddy xe| anasebin aerg

irr ooo'9 000'9 gpy'e 000'e EvR'S 0’9 z19's 9:9's 688'G 0L5's 16¥'S LiV'S 5834 ucliensibay apiyap 1olon

it 000'ZL 000'2H 61601 000'ZL Z60'EL 95'11 a4 £8E'1L 6821 €8L'CH 88'T1 ¥og8'zL anuaAdY xe ) femybiy AjunoD

1rr 000’9y 000'¥¥ zLo 000'sy 186'Gy 150"t ¥85'9y zig'sy ZYE'rr ¥65'EY 589'er SLO'FY xe| sJasn Aemyfbiy sielg

ar  000'se 000'0F 000'0E 000'0¥ 000'0¥ 589'9 UnupY JE Mog Jo umo )

AMTN3W Zol'sez 0£6'9.2 86£'202 0€5'942 912'892 016’092 §64'65Z 084'062 £98'6¥2 104’882 0SL°1ET 000’522 80ljod Jey mog Jo umo|
[euswwsantiagu)

WNIW  000'SL 000°GL 08€'05 000’53 L0V L 892'29 594'92 Zyo'aL agL'l6 ZO0'ZL 9£6'501 88Z'0EL sauly4

1rr/37A08  000'082 000'0ZL £6€'92 000'6HZ 61€'061 8EL'8E2 vi0'89 YIB'E01 ooy * 06£'9Z B50'ZE 1SUOT MBN - SOOISS PUE SB34 'SliuLad

1rr/aA08 000’52 000's8 052'1L 000’52 0£0'EEl L60'1Z1 190'LE1L £20'v9 99L'2L 148201 9£9'65 S6L'LG SI9POWIBY - SDIMIIT PUR S84 'SIiuLad

000'55€E 000'602 triavi 000'02¢ GOV'6ZE SER'6SE (R4 +1¢74 L6E'891 991'8L L8201 9z0'98 ¥52'88 [B}0 ] - S2OMUIG puE 204 "s|iuuay
SaUl4 pue sliulad

Irr 000'Eg 000'0E GLF'LL 000°1E FEE'FE 895'0¢€ 8228 £98'9Z B0L'VE FAYA 4 088'1Z L28'12 $334 UDISIABIA L D1qED

AT 000'9r 000’y ¥8L'L2 0009t GLE'OP 259y 34V 659°05 95¥'6b ¥85'8y 610'05 61160 S84 asiyaueld Ann

SANOHEZ  Lrf/37A08 Do0'EZE Doo'ozL SH0'SS 000'F6Z 56Z'E61 S e 091'e8 BEG'ZE s 5 58 968'62 UOHIMUISUDD MIN - XB | SB[eS

TWIIHOLSIH  1rr/31A08  000°S2 000'SL GZa'vy 000’64 ShLbPL 929'601 508281 z9L'9L 15Z'25 YEE' L8 rLL'08 9ES'8Y S|9poWay - Xe| sajes

1T 005'irlL ooo'ovl 180'68 005'191 L0¥'v81 60419} 161251 S06'9E 1L org'sgL vI6'LYL 198'v1L S0L'gll SIANYIA JOJOW - SINE] SBjES

1T 000'Sk) 000'sk1 AN 000'6¥1 015221 190'86 EEL'GYL 05L'1E ¥8Z'1Z1 L0641 0zg'sLlL zZio'gLL llejay - saxe | asn pue s3jeg

005569 000'08% ¥69'vLZ 005’199 L10'6¥9 255'012 562'895 G56°LLE 1BL'SLE ¥8E'TYE RTrIE 6¥L'G1lE [B1O] - S3xXe | Bs() pue s3(eg

aJuElEq o) rr 6lg'ee zig'ze OpPE'slL Zig'eT S8z £86'€Z G91'EZ £0L'12 LELOT 29E'61 Ziz'6l L1ZE0T saxe] diysiaumg ayrnads

pajejnajes i 62L'0L€ 850'8FE SOE'LEE BSD'8YE £9£'82€ ZZTZIE L21'90€E 96E'10E 09Z'L0€ 980'00€ viz'eee ris'ale saxe ), Apadosd
SaXE]

mn-..—.._ﬂbﬂm
suIWwWo DA 1abpng alewnsy 2 Ol 2 1afipng lemay |emoy [eny [enay 1enay ey [Enoy emay
6102 810z BL0Z g0z £102 s10z 5102 viozg €10z Zhe Loz 010z
WI3dd suonaafosd asuadx] pue anuaaay 1o} poddng pue jlejog

L30T AITIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL



005’y 6£0°L 005'y SNOILJI¥OSaNS/SaNa
008’y £0L'2 008't INOH43ITAL
000'S SEF'L 000's SHIVdId/dIND3
Leg'e 000'/1 W'z Le£'s SNO3NVTIIDSIN
LE9'LL  000'LL 8192 1£9'2L DSIN® S31MddNs
% G : 000’2kt - 5 < 00"ty - VB2'6E  VIG'SE  B69'SC ZSS'6E  6ZZ'SE  SLE'SS
MNIW - sdoyde| Jajndwon
MNIW * z 082’0z wajshs oapip
oipes paidhioulg xdy  MN3IW 00028 speJBdn wajsis oipey
slase)} MNIW w_._ow_.._m_ﬁm.uw_—_.c
GLOZ SPIBAZ  MNAW 000'06 200'L¥ PBZ'6E  PIS'8E  669'8C  ES5'6E  BIZ'SE S2IYAA
1eyden
- - - 000'969  Z19'9b8  GBIL'/6E 00S'¥99 6¥5'0Z9 1E6'G/9 982629 YLL'LL9 098'S08 680'96S €8L'185  PI8'b9S
7 - - 00S'Z¢  00S'ZF  ¥862Z 00S'ZF  68L'OC LIB'SE  §99'i¢ LEZ'.P  GEZL'OF  PPE'SE  0SZ6F  BOG'LS
ANIW 000'2 0002 SZE') 000'2 Sig'tL 005'L SLE'L 929’1 9gF'L SLE'L PSPl vZz'l Jgjaudiau)
HNIW 000'T 000' 68, 000'2 G181 S08'L 552 9z 000't 6811 ¥59'L g6%'L sanddng
MNIW 000’2 000'2 szl o0'z 000'2 080' sz¢ vi0's SoL't uonessiuwpy
ANIW 005’12 00542 SBK'SL  00S'.Z  689'YZ  909'CZ  SBL'SZ  GZEFE  £19'97 SO0L'EZ  890'lE  €19'EL lebaq
HNINW 000'6 000'6 0sZ's 000'6 0se's 000's 052’8 000'6 000'6 0sz'e 000'6 000'6 abpnr
Hnos jedidungy
3 - 5 00S'ES9  £11°908  LOZ'V/E  000'ZY9  09L'Y8S 0Z0'OPS €ZL'Z6S S£8V'POS  LEL'COS 12095 E£ES'BES  S06'ZLS
LNNOD ¥3d LW¥ MIN - MNIW 698'8Z  698'8Z I69'EL  698'8¢  0BE'9Z  08€'9Z  008'SZ  008'Sc  008'SZ  00B'SC  008'SC 009z yatedsig funog soyedery
SJasel  MNIW 8pL'8 ars'g 000'6 pasuadxa juswdinb3
MN3IW sauoyds|a]
HUNIW LE9'LL  000'L 819t L8921 B6L'VZ  6E9'LE  OEE'9T  §9Z'GL  zog'ml 186'8L  089'lZ  v88'SL snoaueavsiw g sayddng
MNIW 000'6 000's 6EC'T 000'6 0E9'e 1212 zs9 6av'2 ¥89'Z 529 699'L 6lg Buiies) g vopeonpa
MNIW 000'e 000'g 9lL'e 000'L ) 145'5 SvZ's ££2's l88'e evZ'y 666'C 685'9 vig's suuojiun
ALSIHO/YNVarar 000'82  000'sZ L6L'0L 00082  E6p'9L  BlZ'®L  SbL'0OZ  SSE'®l £241Z  bOC6L 9S6'cl  Zzi'tl  Jeinsu| ger] pue dwol sisIopn
ALSI¥O/YNYasar 000'26 0000  8E9'0E  000'Sk  VZL'9E  982°'9C  O09L'SP  9ELS  S6K'ZS  S90'Gp ZE'SY LT soueInsul Yjlesy
S3IOVM 40 %01 - ¥NIW 000tk 000'0F  GO8'WZ  00S'LP  9Z9'0F  ISG'8E  O0Z6'LC  0SE'SE  ZB0'SE  955'9L ray've Lig'ee Y1NS/Aedpapddd
ANINW 000'0Er  000'00F [OL'0SZ  000'SLY Z8P'6BE  ZOC'Shk  LS0'868 GO9'LZE  9gb'lag LE9'19C  IZP'IPE  ZE6'pEE saleeg
ALSIHONNYQIOr 000'2 005’9 Si8'y 0004 9I8'y SZL'g ooL'e 00zZ'9 8£9'9 0os'y S09'5 000'S S0UBINSUI 13SINID)
HN3IW 000k Q00'LL - 00021 FAVAL seb sasinig
MNIW 000'st  000'9L 690'01 000'8L  6LL'9Z  8sz'ol Zei'vZ  SES'TE BIG'YE BP0V LLS'SE  SIS'eE soueusjulew/o/sED JasinID
suoneladg
wawwoey/Aqisuodsay ebpng  sjlewns3 pyow . Jebpng  lenpy  enpy | ey enpy | enpy | Emay enpy  jenjoy
6L0Z 8L0Z g0z gloz Loz aloz sioz rLoZ £10g zZLoz L0z 010z

sosuadxg fjoajeg olqng
AITIVA INIGUNTOD 40 NMOL



NNY %E SISYIHONI

JONVIVE OL
NOILLD313 NddY
M¥3H8 UvYL30 338
| £10Z SV INVS 153
*HLF 'O34HS - M3N
408 M3N 3aMIINI
Saxel 3Y JO %l - ArT
M¥348 Y130 335
| L10€ S¥ JWVS 1S3
NYH §30N12NI1 183
iN 2dQ + 1SVINDD
ONI WS 40 %5 153
3L0ND H3d
QIALVINITVO - LT
advog
NOILYIND VD

| 3S¥3HONI ON 1S3
SITTMWNTD QM
1 ZL0Z S¥ JWVS 153
SINIWWOD 8102

005'vEL
000l
005's
58

(se2'e)

005'92
o8y
9Ze
{800'04)
000's
000'L
002
000'E
(000'F)
000y
000'v9
05262
(00a't)
000'e

v113d

0082 6r9Z SNOANYTIIDSIWADNIONILNOD

3ANITAEVIVS OL - 0ED sy 005 00521 000S 4 $3880H

052 0001 052 $3INddNS ONINYITD

NOILVIN3SIud SIEA0H 0 006 LNIVd ONY NIVLS "INOLS '313HINOD

$3341 00Z1L 0001 00ZL 1OWHINOD STUHLO004

Q3139aN8 ISYIHONI LHOS 0065 ores 0065 IVIHOLINYT

009 009 HIZNILYIHINOILYYIY

0002 SPEL 000z NYHL HW - ONIMOW

HH/SZ © SYNOH 00Z 0005 d13H 3WIL LEVd SHHOM D118nd

05Z81  S8FIZ 66682 FONYNILMIVIN 301440

2 2 7 000'8 & 3 5 0sL'8 Lv6'Z9 058’z - 2 =

Td3H WIAHIS NMOL 0008 0sL'e =N o}

Dmm.NN s|eJajllad pue m‘.m_:aF—OU

ugiieaousy sanin

1300W3Y L¥6'29 - 2 % GuIp|ing UoHENSIVIWPY UMD

sjepden

ALSIHONVNYO/Or 000'¥8  000'W8  092'9% 000%8 ©26'9. OWOL. GSE'Z9  [02'99 bOL+O  BIS99 0OC69 09999 S1SEAN PAIIY - LONRIUES

& - 2 000'ZZ/ 005485 6LL'ESE 00S'/Z9  ¢BB'YI9 G6ZSE3  LIB'EIF LELBIE 6BBZIC SICLIE EPOLBZ  £S0SOD
0E6'FDL 582'8 - B 2ANUBL JIOUDI]
ALSIHONNYQ/Or ODO'EL - 4 - - - Aamnsue|d ioisen
ALSIHOYNYQIOr 005'S - - 000's - - uanesnpy Buinuyuon
ALSIHOVNYQ/Or 008'2 SiL'L 186'9 0352 F41:3 165's 1602 YSrE 62r'e PEE'Z o544 ££T2 suaneaygnd pue sang
ALSIMOMNVaIOr - = = 0002 s¢ 096} LI6°L PVt or4 2021 asuadx3 uonaal3
ALSIHINMNYQIQr 062’8l SBY'IZ  LOC'EL B66'9Z  Z45'€F pEP'PE ZLL'6E 082'SL  Z0'8L  660'ZL  £vE'EL  ZEZ'Wl |BugiURlaIUBURIUIRW B0
ALSIHOAVNYQ/Or  000'6 000'6 08L'e 000'6 [8:1.4] 0052 886'9 LE2' 9Z5'9  JEEMm pUE 198|3 - SONINN 830
ALSIMOMANVQ/Or 00598 0000V L0ZE 00551 - = sanialoe Ajunwwon
0SENS LOTMADD SIANTIINI ALSIYONVNYA/Ar 00021 0259  096'SL 0SSl €516 29201 %6L'S 'L BEV'ZL  98¥'SL  ZI0G 56¥'2 asuada Jajndwoy
SIXVL IU P %L - LI BOL'E 08F'e SIE'E et'e Fi:TA SZL'E S90't oro'e LI0E 200' LE2' goL’e saaj s ainseal| Auno)
ALSIHONNYQ/Or ZEF'TL 00S2C  620'ZL  ODS'ZL OOY'EP  LLY'08 L6R'LE  6S2'7Z €226 @egolL - = shoaue| |08
ALSIHOMNYQ/Or 000'0E  000'SZ  Z9F'Ll  000'6Z  €42'€2  Z6¥'PE  ®/9'8  L9L'Z2  8e9vZ  ©vo'0z  Zol'al 0SL'LE SPUOH PUE BdueINsUY|
ALSIHONMNYQ/Qr 000'0L 0006 620'9 00001 90°LL Z1S'0L  62B'S 866'S BIB'Y BSE'E 92z'z {5e'e ebeised pue saddns ‘Buiulig
ALSIHONNYQ/AAr 000'S 008t Siv'E 000'e 18Tp £68'9 aL's 000's L8y 180's 085’y KLy auoydaja)
$3880H %00L 1ONI VS SSOHD 40 %S - AT 000'SL  000'ZL  £99'9 000ZL  ¥EP'LL  @19'g 959 8£8'S £08'9 £0L'9 ¥Z6's 128's uoisuag
ALSIMO/YNYQIOr 000'ZE  000'9C  6BZ'PZ  00Q'SE G828 Zv@'ZL  J9B'EL  ZIZ'GL  £49%L 18ROl 6osg ST BouBINSU| YieaH
S3HE0H S3ONTONI- LI 000'%Z  000'0Z  ¥OL'Zh  000'0Z 222'6h  O£6'SL  #G2ZL  SOL'Zh 96424  £E9'6 780'0L  pIS'e saxe] joiley
(SNYILNI 'S38I0H 'HdILS 'WNVQ 'OF) QUv0S 000%SZ 00D'0SL  §S0'60L ODD'SEL  es'bBl EEE'6YL  6VYB'ZEL IBE'LEL 906'0vL  I2'ZZL  OZO'SHE  BG9TLL salees
3INNIATY III/LINEIY SSOUD O %St - LT 0GL'65F  OGOD'OEL  £2¥'L9  000PbL SLSEVL OISEPL 0OSW.  ZBL'PS  Bra'ee  bhL'Ly £00'ZE  Z06'BE uonadsul Buip|ing
IPNE + IFT 01824 - IFf 00S'0Z  ODS'PZ  065'0Z 00S'9Z O0S'OZ S80'ZZ  00S'6L  O0S'GL  +9z'6l  OOM'BL  OOL'BL 050’81 upny pue Bununoaay
ALSRHOMNYO/Qr 0008 ODO'SP  OBM'6Z  DOD'Sr  €Z5'0r  BIE'SE  0S8'OC  €Z0'SE  BEL'6C  BOO'YZ  2¥E'ST bOLOT |eBan
ALSIHOMYNYQ/Or 00§ 005 68 005 125 it 98z [a23 €1 LiL 998 06€ Buisiaspy
sjuswwoAipgsucdsay 1wbpng  elewnsy Py ow ¢ jebprg ey |enjay [eny |engoy |enay [enay |emay [enay
6102 B10Z 8102 B10Z 2102 5102 S0z vioZ £10Z zioz 110z 0oz
] £9°'0 0 or'o 9E'0 ZE0 €0 Lo €0 St°0

sanppuadxy sapens|uwpy
AFTIVA INIGHNTO0D 40 NMOL



SINIWWOD 8102 Y1130

0887 51
ISNIAXNT ¥ILNdWOD 335 107d ADD
(144 60T 534 WNH 804 205
11 1343 SNINYI SYOAYN O¥13W
009 009 HITWYHD OHIIW §
oovt oobT TINNOD SHIAOTIWI
009 009 DO0OHA
055 055 FONVITIV 1ILN % WWOD 0D
St st VYIWIIW
ozt ozt 021802
0szT 3441 INOYIT TWIDINNW OAVECTIOD
008'L 058y ‘SNOILJINDSENS/$3Na
NOLLYING3 DNINNILNGD OL NOLLYONa3
SIILIALLIY ALINNINWOD ALHVd AYOIOH
SIILIAILIY ALINMANGD NOILINNZ 3181SS0d ANZ ANV ATNT 40 KLk
SILIAILY ALINNININGD SLNIAT HALSJWNT/ONIOOTHHS
$311ddNS ONY DNILNIYA OL N3ISNVH - ONILNINd
00se os0E- L3N 'S1HIONOD HIWWNS
o000k HINNIQ AYOIOH
SHHOMIHIA D22 HO4 HGL SIANTONI 00002 AINC 40 H1Y
008t (S)LN3AT Q3uHS
0001 NOILVHBI 13D AINNY H109
aseE 0 0s0E- 0 ‘SINLIAILIY ALINNWWOD
z6zz oloirAl 00ET ADNIINILNGD
006 006 006 S1SY4-9 ATHLNOW
SNOINYTIIIDSIN
0054 0051 0051t ONILSOH 83
o5 005 a5 daNOL
0004 0001 0001 HOAVI
00Z4 0024 00Zh JUVMLI0S
000€ 000E oooe 5334 QuvD LIa3YD
001Z 0oLz 001Z SIDUYHI DAS ¥NvE
T6rZL  00SZZ 00521 ‘SNOINVTIZDSIN
sjawweAngsucdsay 1ebpng  ejewns3 wow 2 1eBprg |enjay [engny |enay |enpy |enjay
6102 a0z L0z BL0Z r10Z £10Z zioz 1102 oloZ
st°0 £9°0 ZED £F'0 o £b'0 Sto

sainjpuadxy sanensiupupy
AFTIVA INIGWNTOD 40 NMOL



SS6'T 0sz'Z 0527 3 Aouabunuon

000s 000's 000's . abeuesq ueqin

0S£°E 054 - uoisiuadng aloid uslwaaed
005°T 00s'T 005t = peoy uokueq apeld
000's 000's 000's g soue)sisse Buiuue|d
SSK'ET  00S'LT 005'LT  ZL1'8 TAOHL
000't SLE'T 000’y # AousBunuon
000's 0007 005t = S2IpnIS{ApNIS oel]

0000z 00e'8 - peoy ucAuen aneld
000'ZT  QOS'E ooz'ot - Jauueld 1ssy Buuueg
SYS'PE  SZT'ET 0000z BOT'LE quial ou - Buluue|4
S¥S'ZS 00005 000'0S  807'LE “NHd

3 2 00549 000'69 LLE'BE 00069 0BE'SY 901°15 BET'TL (444 8L1'Ly 0072'st Z6%'9 TSE'EL

NOSLOQ 005't 005’1 005'T 3 - - snoaue|| s

NOSL10Q SSP'ET 00541 626 005'/1 zi's 899'CT  EL8'1Z S0z'1e £89'Z€ 7519 TL6'E 2959 ssaaudua umo]

NOSL1OJ SbS'7S  000'0S  860'6Z  000'0S  B80Z'/E€  BEF'BE  99E'bb  £STIE S6U'MT 806 0757 SSt sauveid umo
suaLwae)fAngqisucdsay 1P8png  S1EWNSI oy oW 2 198png jenjay 1emay 1enioy lemay BNy |enyay |emoy |enoy

6102 BIOT 810¢ 810z L102 910¢ S10Z y10e €102 fAlva jadir4 010z

suonoaloid asuadxg Bujuoz pue Bujuue|d 10} Hoddng pue jiejag
AFTIVA INIFWNTOOD 40 NMOL



J5Z@) sssymas|a peIn||Eun SIY 08S 15T F 10N

{005} - Aouabunued {o00e) jonued opnbsop g ajoN

(8102 mun uaddey you Aew) £10Z 10} J3PIAA PUE Hoomo|as Buippe - J2d 000’2 @ SeduBRUA £ 1T 3lON
(005"1) 152 J9u30 951 (005 L) SZ @ SIU 09 $3990H 1(000'Z) UEUL JW L 3loN

{o0s"1) sueday {000°L) J918M UY/SZ® SIY00Z S8990H Q 3ION

BIBYMIS[? PUB UNY JFHUNH UO SUNLIAL 1502 [enusied o) Aouabunuos 0 sjoN

Jysz @ - (say 02) 99lj0d B pue (s1y 052) $9Gq0H Jo 1500 1d 2J0N

“Alpgisucdsal adojaaaq Jo pauodised uny ISjuny SaWNSSY - (054'€) s1y 051 Jo} s3qqoH sapnpu) - 107 Buplied HL pue uona|dwos Aemued Bpnipul 0) 000'SZ2S W 210N
'$9loN 8L0Z

136png uiwpy o1 pajesolle S| AJejes |e1o) Jo uontod i i 210N

{005) - fouzbunuog 000" L) 104u0D) olinbsoyy ¢ aloN

'610Z J0J Josamo|m Buippe - s3d 0o§'L @ seouenU £ 17 30N

(005"} 152 180 951A (000'2) UBYL JW 1L FION

fouzbBunuog 9 s1oN

Jy/0g @ - (s4y 0g) sisaup 20i0d BAX JO 1500 SBpNRU] 1g S1O0N

SNosue|asiW (eq pue suedssold sSeI9ADS 000’9l 'SOUBUSIUEW [ENUUE 00009 SIPNRU] Y S10N

'S3I0N 6102
= 2 - 005'69 ooo'e ¥ 2 # - $60°51 BLO'E 000'0% 5 goo'sz -
HIWTvd ¥60'S1 BID'E oo0'or - = 2 ByIo
Y3WTvd 005'9 aoejdal soye)
HIWTvd 000'62 abeujesp noasasay Asj00)
HIWIVd  000'SS aaug sbenaeue suiquinjon
HIWTVL sued ss0i7 sse| Adg
HINTVd oo0'8 000'8 & weuBoud das ajodiybiy
H3IWTvd sue Aemlieq
ejiden
1IV3HLINO ASAYNS - ALSIHHD 00021 © QUs'2 005’2 005°L asedg uadp Ljunon soyedesy
H3IWIvd  000'9 o000'0z  BLF'gL 000’0z 000'8 000'9 000'9 000’9 000’9 000’9 000'9 000'9 IsniL UojEAIaSUDD
E = = 00S'¥6L 005202  ¥S59'%v 000'SLE  6IE'Siv 050°/0€ 699'LLE 20§'L5¢ 268'69 96F'¥0L  ¥OL'0B ZZ¥'00l
€S1ON - HIWTvd 0052 005'8 6818 005'9 0z0's §19°2 962’ 9£E'e S62'91 ze9's 5 $384 [BUCISSIJ0id
¥ 310N - MIWTvYd 0002k ooo'ol a9ze'L 005'¥1 8z5°61L §3qqoH - sefemyliejes
Z8IoN - HIWTYd  000'6 ooo'ol 000'0} 000'pL 000°01L 00001 arg'ol oro'g o¥0's Apisqns ussy Jaumoawoy
HIWTvd  000°S 005's L50's 000's ¥25'y yog'y 9we's 5092 4 a4 151t vOP'e £05'S Ayanoe ywisd tsjem uuois
L 910N - ¥IWIVd 00§’ 005'e 216 000's 118 0892 SES'S 568 GEL'S 886'¢ £6v'0L 152'22 BOUBUIUIEW pUnoIS
H3INTVYd 000'SL 000'stE $20'01 000'st £€6£'Z1 LEO'EL 9l6'El 086'ElL £9Z'el 060'91 2£2'2) 925'¢L Suny6i Jeens
H3IWTvd 0002 000’2 522 0002 - 5zZ8 Guea|) eang
12141510 OYHL3W - HAWIVY - 005’2 = 0052 g50°2 061’6 g69'0l i81'6 €82’ uny IBjUny - JSIEAMALIRIY
O 3LON-HIWIVd 000'S 000'e o5l 0o0'e ZIE'S SEL'Y 18 018’z FELL 29%'8 9614 vv's B2Yo
HIWTVd  005°) 005' 8.2 00s'e 085'¢ $29'2 §50'2 968 ££8°2 LG4 Siv'y 259'L SOUBUBUIBI BPIYIA
HIWIVd  000°L 000'e SS6'Z 000’ £62'2 OvE'L 0sy 91£'9 20z 519 £LZ'L £61'Z subig
HIWIVL  000'L 000't 9zz 000'e 229'2 0Ly 182'¢ ge8'L 2851 520'L 2581 £00°L Buiduyg
9 3LON-H3IWIvd 0002 000'8 08g'l 000'8 g64'2 ¥eP's oagr'zL 862’9 0082 950"y g88't 0BE'Z [eAOLIDY MoUg
Y 3ILON-H3IWIvd 00000+ 0O00'SZL  €8Z'1 000’522 89t'20b 09Z'2ee 608°L¥Z L6¥'682 vi2'st ZI5'6E v19'6E Qr'ry BERLIREED
sjuawwon/Anqisuodsay 196png  sjewms3 wyow/ 1ebpng [emoy lemay lemay |eniay lenjoy lemiay [emay lemay
§L02 gLoz 810z oz 1102 g0z sLoz yioz €10z Zioz 110z ooz

suopaaford asuadxy syiops d1qngd 1oy Hoddng pue pejag
AFTIVA INIEAWNTO0D 40 NMOL



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion:

"Kéoxloilmbine\fallcy

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 13, 2018

Funding of Financial Accounts

Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney; Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

In an effort to diversify the Town’s investment portfolio and
maximize favorable interest rates, an initiative undertaken after the
Town’s financial policies came under review; Town staff began to
explore options beyond those used for the past several years.

Vectra Bank has been a partner with the Town as an event sponsor
for the past two years.

Resolution #11 — Series 2018

“I move to approve Resolution #11 — Series 2018 as presented.”



RESOLUTION NO. 11 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2018 TRUSTEE GARY MILES

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE OPENING AND FUNDING OF FINANCIAL
ACOUNTS OF THE TOWN OF COLIMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, Town funds are currently deposited with the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund
Trust (“*CSAFE”), which is a Colorado local government investment pool; and

WHEREAS, current interest rates at CSAFE yield approximately 2.25%; and the Town
Treasurer has investigated and found that CD accounts invested at LPL Financial have interest
rates which are in the range of 2.5% - 3.2%; and

WHEREAS, Town staff is recommending the transfer of approximately $600,000.00 into
an account with Vectra Bank which can then be transferred to LPL Financial for investment in
$200,000.00 CD’s with maturities of six (6) months to five (5) years and thereby take advantage
of more favorable interest rates; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that such an
investment is in the best interest of the Town and is necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees hereby authorizes Jeffery J. Tempas, Town Treasurer,
and J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator, to open and fund accounts at Vectra Bank as a
depository account and LPL Financial, as an investment account, and transfer $600,000.00
through Vectra Bank to LPL Financial in order to invest in $200,000.00 CD’s with maturities of
six (6) months to three (3) years.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this
13" day of November, 2018.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Richard Champion, Mayor



";’((Tiozfltlmbine Valley

Colorado ~

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: November 13, 2018

Title: Agreement with Arapahoe County for Dispatch Services
Presented By: Bret Cottrell, Police Chief

Prepared By: Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office

Attachments: Agreement with Arapahoe County for Dispatch Services
Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented

Recommended Motion: “I move to approve the Agreement for dispatch Services with

Arapahoe County as presented”



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the TOWN OF
COLUMBINE VALLEY, a municipal corporation of the State of Colorado, hereinafter referred
to as “Columbine Valley” and THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, hereinafter referred to as “County”, on behalf of the Arapahoe
County Sheriff.

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, Section 30-11-410, C.R.S. as amended, authorizes the County to contract
with a municipality for the purposes of providing law enforcement services by the Sheriff within
the boundaries of the municipality; and

WHEREAS, Columbine Valley has requested that the County provide public safety
communications dispatch services (“Dispatch Services™) to Columbine Valley and Bow Mar,
which the parties agree are included within the definition of law enforcement services referenced
in said Section 30-11-410; and

WHEREAS, the County, in the interest of the health, safety and welfare of the residents
of the Columbine Valley and Bow Mar, deems it advisable to enter into this contract; and

WHEREAS, the County has determined to execute future agreements on a fiscal year
basis; and
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, it is agreed as follows:

L. The Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office (“Sheriff”) shall provide Dispatch Services
within the boundaries of Columbine Valley and Bow Mar.

2. The Dispatch Services to be provided by the Sheriff within the boundaries of
Columbine Valley and Bow Mar shall be similar to the Dispatch Services
provided in other unincorporated and incorporated areas of the County of
Arapahoe. For purposes of this Agreement, Dispatch Services shall mean
receiving calls for service and dispatching them to appropriate Columbine Valley
law enforcement personnel, and entering information into the Colorado Crime
Information Center (CCIC) to include, but not be limited to, missing persons,
stolen and recovered automobiles, and vehicle impound information.

3. The term of this Agreement shall commence as of J anuary 1, 2019, and shall end
as of December 31, 2019.

4, For the Dispatch Services provided under this Agreement, Columbine Valley shall
pay to the County $29,256.00, which is the cost for performing communication
services in both Columbine Valley and Bow Mar for the term of this Agreement,
Payment of said $29,256.00 shall be made to the County in quarterly installments
of $7314.00 each, with the first payment due on or before March 21 , 2019, and
subsequent quarterly payments to be paid on or before the 15" day of June,
September, and December of 2019.

5. In addition to the amount paid above for performing dispatch services,



10.

Columbine Valley agrees to reimburse the County for maintenance costs paid in
2019 by the County to Tri-Tech Software Systems for 4 mobile licenses used by
the City at an amount not to exceed $1,087.68. The cost of maintenance will
increase by 3% each subsequent year per the maintenance agreement with Tri-
Tech Software Systems. Payment of said costs shall be made by the City upon
receipt of an invoice provided by the County.

The Dispatch services provided pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed by
the communications personnel of the Sheriff, The Sheriff’s staff shall be
responsible for maintaining all records relating to the services performed.

The County is, and shall at all times be deemed to be, an independent contractor.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating the relationship of
employer or employee between Columbine Valley and/or Bow Mar and the
County or any of the County’s agents or employees. To the extent this Agreement
creates a principal-agent relationship between the County and the Columbine
Valley and/or Bow Mar, such relationship confers on the County and its
employees the authority to act on the Columbine Valley’s behalf only as to
matters covered by this Agreement. The County shall retain all authority for
rendition of the services covered by this Agreement, including standards of
performance, control of personnel (including discipline), and other matters
incidental to the performance of the services by the County. Nothing in this
Agreement shall make any employee of Columbine Valley and/or Bow Mar a
County employee or any employee of the County an employee of Columbine
Valley or Bow Mar for any purpose, including, but not limited to, withholding of
taxes, payment of benefits, worker’s compensation, or any other rights or
privileges accorded County or Columbine Valley and/or Bow Mar employees by
virtue of their employment.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as a waiver by any of the parties of
the protections afforded them pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity
Act, Sections 24-10-101, ef seq., C.R.S. (“CGIA”) as same may be amended from
time to time. Specifically, neither party waives the monetary limitations or any
other rights, immunities or protections afforded by the CGIA or otherwise
available at law. If any waiver by Columbine Valley or Bow Mar results in a
waiver of protections afforded to the County, Columbine Valley shall, to the
extent allowed by law, indemnify and hold harmless the County for such actions.
If any waiver by the County results in a waiver of the protections afforded to
Columbine Valley, the County shall, to the extent allowed by law, indemnify and
hold harmless Columbine Valley for such actions. Further, the County shall not
be responsible for any claim against Columbine Valley and/or Bow Mar which
arises out of services not performed by the County pursuant to this Agreement.

This Agreement may not be modified, amended or otherwise altered unless
mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties hereto.

Neither Columbine Valley nor Bow Mar are responsible for Worker’s
Compensation claims of Sheriff’s employees working under this Agreement.



11.

12.

13:

14.

15,

16.

17.

Columbine Valley agrees to maintain General Liability Insurance with a minimum
$1,000,000.00 limit of liability. Arapahoe County, the Arapahoe County Sheriff
and his employees will be named insureds under the policies. Columbine Valley
shall provide the County with a Certificate reflecting that coverage.

Columbine Valley further agrees to carry Worker’s Compensation coverage for its
employees as required by Colorado law and acknowledges that Bow Mar carries
such coverage for its employees as required by Colorado Law.

Either party may terminate this Agreement with, or without, good cause shown
upon 30 days written notice to the other party prior to termination. In the event of
termination by the County, no damages, liquidated or otherwise, shall inure to the
benefit of the County; however, the County will refund a pro-rated portion of the
fee paid pursuant to paragraph 4 above.

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement,
shall be strictly reserved to Columbine Valley and the County, and nothing
contained in this agreement shall give or allow any such claim or right of action
by any other or third party pursuant to this Agreement. The County does not
intend by the Agreement to assume any contractual obligations to anyone other
than Columbine Valley, including Bow Mar, and Columbine does not intend by
the Agreement to assume any contractual obligation to anyone other than the
County. The County and Columbine Valley do not intend that there be any third-
party beneficiary to this Agreement, including Bow Mar. It is the express intention
of the County and Columbine Valley that any person or party other than the
County or Columbine Valley receiving services or benefits under this Agreement
shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

Any assignment, transfer or subcontracting of this Agreement is prohibited, unless
written consent is obtained from the other party in writing.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this Agreement and the interpretation thereof
shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado.

Notices to be provided under this Agreement shall be given in writing either by
hand delivery, or deposited in the United States mail, with sufficient postage to
the following persons:

Arapahoe County

Office of the County Attorney Town of Columbine Valley
5334 South Prince Street 2 Middlefield Road

Littleton, Colorado80120-1136 Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Arapahoe County Sheriff
Arapahoe County Sheriff’s Office
13101 East Broncos Parkway
Centennial, Colorado 80112



17. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts.

DATED this day of ,
ATTEST: TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Town Clerk Date Mayor Date

ARAPAHOE COUNTY SHERIFF

David C. Walcher, Sheriff Date



"é‘:a\;l‘j{lmbine Valley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: November 13, 2018

Title: Set date for Special Meeting and Cancel Regular Meeting
Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Background: The Town is required to certify the 2019 mill levy to the Arapahoe

County Commissioners no later than December 15, 2018.

Accordingly the regular December meeting set for December 18" will
be moved forward one week to December 11, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

Recommended Motion: “I move to set a Special Meeting for Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at
6:30 p.m. to consider Town business including the 2019 mill levy and
to cancel the Regular Meeting on Tuesday, December 18, 2018”.



